

Rimsha Abdul Sattar

Date of birth: 10/01/2000 Nationality: Pakistani Gender: Female

CONTACT

- House No 9, Street no 38
 Canal Park Gulberg 2,
 5466 Lahore, Pakistan
- rimshaabdulsattar@gmail.co
- (+92) 03074922900

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/rimzask/

Whatsapp Messenger: 03074

ABOUT ME

I am an enthusiastic, creative graphic designer for more than 2 years in Design, my ideas have helped people with visual elements for their business. Whether it is designing a logo, social media posts, fashion layouts, photo editing, and even a promotional video. I've freelanced for many photographers and companies. I am creative with the ability to work well within a team.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

15/10/2019 - CURRENT - C-II Block C 2 Phase 1 Johar Town, Lahore, Pakistan

Bachelor's of Graphic Design

University of Management & Technology

https://www.umt.edu.pk/

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/03/2021 - 01/08/2021 - Lahore, Pakistan

Internship

Atif Riaz Productions

Tasked to Create Social Media Post Design

01/03/2021 - CURRENT - Lahore, Pakistan

Graphics Designer

Atif Riaz Productions

- Designed Social media post
- Tasked to design Fashion Layouts
- Tasked to create Promotional Ads
- Edited and created Wedding Highlights for clients

13/01/2022 - Falun, Sweden

Graphics Designer

Revertsthoughts

Managing the page and design social media post

WORKSHOPS

OKASHA CALLIGRAPHY WORKSHOP

- Learned Brush Lettering Techniques
- Learned Nastaleeq Calligraphy

25/06/2021

PRODUCT DESIGN

Learned to design a beautiful and engaging mobile app with Figma

DIGITAL SKILLS

Adobe (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Premiere) / Video Editors (Video maker) / Photo Editor / SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGN / logo design